STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF _Spartanburg

)
)
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-42-00695
VS, )
)
Francisco Maldanado-Molina )y AW 2016A4210202200
AKA )  Date of Offense: _6/1 8/2016
Race: Hispanic = Sex: Male Age: )  8.C.Code §:
DOB: - = ) © 27
Address: ) DW@E
City, State, Zip; ) ENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# ) DEC 27 202
) | eals
*CDL Yes [] No [X] CMV Yes [] No [XI Hazmat Yes [] No SC COUﬁ. of App

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Assault / Attempted Murder (NMT 30 yrs.)
In violation of § _16-03-0029 of the 8.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # _3410

] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [ § 17-25-45
' (CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 3t)

- 7 S Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The chargs is: X As Indicted, L Oifense, Presentment toGrand Jury. _ (defs initials)
The pleais: [] Wthout Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence comm nqal by the State.
ATTEST _
T > L& 0 Fwl) ¢ Mo/ 9 68798
ficitor ' Defendant Af’torney for Defendant SC Bar#
Bilt Rhoden Francisco Malgénado-Molina N. Douglas Brannon '
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ﬁo deysfmontitsiyears/Time-Served (] Youthful dffender Act not o exceed '~ _ years

and/or fo pay a fine of §_—_; provided-that-upon-the-service.of — days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $_" ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the-balanee-is-suspended-withrprobation for

rRenths/years and subject to South Carelina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
Thetsentenca shall run

CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;

[p'/' The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC.

__ days/months

I To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
L] The Defendant Shall be Released:) fro\f\m Qounty Detention Center.
XG
Pursuant to 18 U.8.C, § 922 andi846-. 25‘3[Hf ngﬂ%ful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-
65 (Domestic Violence) to ship, jrané}aorf pcis§ s, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS. Francisco Maldanado-Molina INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2021-GS-42-00695

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ PTUP =fter monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[C] Substance Abuse Counseling [J Gompletion of GED [ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Corp ] NoContactwith Victim [] Domestic Viclence Intervention Program
[l Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WIE
beginning:
[0 Sex Oifender Registry pursuant to.S.C, Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[l Other

[C] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ | Def.Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total 3§ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: ] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekiylmonthly pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211 (A}2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-20(c)and(d) {(Admin Fraud Check Court Costs}) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 3
] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

| TOTAL 5 [A%.19
- LAY Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:: @Jﬂ@’&ml@ v H\MS WA Judge C%de ’
Court Reporter: ISR EL Aﬂ{ 10 %1 I} M4+ Sentence Date:

9g :1 Wd |z J30EW0L

SCCA/217 (07/2021)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF _Spartanburg

DLg SID#

)
)
|
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-42-00697
V8. )
)
Francisco Maldanado-Molina )y AW 2016A4210202201
AKA: }  Date of Offense: _6/18/2016
Race: _Hispanic Sex: Male Age: }  8.C.Code §&: 16-11-0311
DOB: ! SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0079
Address; i )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
)
)

*CDL Yes [ ] No ] CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes [] No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree (Minimum 15 yrs. to Life)
In violation of § 16-11-0311 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0079

(] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT (] SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS J § 17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 1stor CSC w/minor 3“‘)

The charge is: [ As indicted, ] Iai?:rssrelncluded 1 Defendant Waives

(def.'s initials)

Presentment to Grand _
The pleais: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, Re nation rn the State.

ATTEST: | /in
% FETT F%’Mfﬁ‘[ﬂ Mol nw : { "¢ earo8
Soli¢itor - SCBar#  Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

Bill Rhoden Francisco Maldanado-Molina N. Pouglas Brannon
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Correction 1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ' days/menths/years/Time-Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ; years

and/or to pay a fine of §___——provided-that-upon-the-serdeeof __ = days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

PSR

of $_" . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the-batance-issuspended-with-probation for

menthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
Ther sentence shall run

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

L‘b}]/‘ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S,C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by

SCDOC.
___ days/months
C To include time spent on‘" omtared DQU rest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0  The Defendant Shall be Relga8adiom: Co DRtention Center.

1N00 30 %

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 li;,ls glawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-
65 (Domestic Violence) to ship; transpgort, poseesslbr receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS. Francisco Maldanado-Molina INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2021-GS-42-00697

SPECIAL GONDITIONS:

0 PTUP after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[l Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0l Random Drug/Alcoho! Testing
[l Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [] NoContactwith Victim [C] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[[1 Mental Health Counseling ] gﬁ\:g’i;ﬁ;"g‘f YW/E
[l Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 []  Public Service Employment days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[1 Other: .‘

[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def.WaivesHearing [] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient;
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)}1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $26 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) : $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
[ ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[1 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3

TOTAL  § (4.
i [
A AWY Presiding Judge: L i

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk LN Q’O» 7 J’W‘gﬁ*\ﬂ&\’ds ... Judge Code:
Court Reporter: SHSSER 2 e 4 N Uf‘h-h"’ Sentence Date:

9g 1} Hd 12 EE

SCCAI217 (07/2021)



STATE OF SCUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF _Spartanburg

)
)
)
STATE }  INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2021-GS-42-00896
V8. )
)
Francisco Maldanado-Molina )y AW 2016A4210202202 (Count One)
AKA; }  Date of Offense: _6/18/2016 _
Race: _Hispanic Sex: Male Age: ) 8.C.Code & 16-03-0010; 20
poB: 0 ? SS# ) CDR Code #: 116
__Address:'__"“ T : )
City, State, Zip: . ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# )
)

*CDL Yes [] No X] CMV Yes [] No [X] Hazmat Yes [ No
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TO: . Murder / Murder (Minimum of 30 yrs. to Life)
In violation of § _16-03-0010; 20 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0116

[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS [1 Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45
(CSG w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3')

/ o v - Lesser Included Defendant Walves

The charga [s: X As indicted, O Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury {def!s initials)
The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, {] Negotiated Sentence /[ ] REcommiend tlo y the State.
ATTEST:

,ﬁ\ 6 928N C5 (0 Mﬁnﬁw 65798
‘Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant ttorney for Defendant SCBar#
Bill Rhoden Francisco Mal énado Molina N. Douglas Brannon
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Correction [l County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of g 6dsys#manthsfyaarﬁnre"8%d ‘1 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ™~ years

andfor to pay afine of $_~ _; previded-thatupontheserviceof __" days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $_—_ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*,-the-balance-ls-suspended-with-probation for

menths/years and subject to-South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Parden Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
Thg sentence shall run

.CONCURRENT or [_] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

] The Defendant !s to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC.

__ days/months YOO M ARY

[C Toinclude tlmelspﬁﬁt”on}h%ﬁlfé 8§se arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
]  The Defendant Shall bel REIEAsEE frat Cunty Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 923 ai;nd‘&j&-lsla%-aoﬂtaémnlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-
65 (Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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. STATE VS, Francisco Ma]_danado-Molina INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-G8-42-00698

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code § 17-25-135.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0 PTUP after monthélyears

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[ Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED [1 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [Tl NoContactwith Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling O Eﬂfé rfri;\'ge WIE
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
- .
L]

Other:

1 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total % plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1}{Conv. Surcharge) $100 5
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) - $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 5
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Feg) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County {if paid in installments) TBD $
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shali be collected before any other fees $500 $
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

, 8§ [AE.

\ P Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk-NIFOL Lgmty ) Judge Code:
Court Reporter: L . - Sentence Date:
(A
9g:| Wd ¢ JAUEH
SCCA/217 (07/2021) |
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Spartanburg

)
)
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2021-GS-42-00696
V8. )
)
Francisco Maldanade-Molina y AW 2016A4210202203 (Count Two)
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _6/18/2016
Race: _Hispanic Sex: Male Age: } S.C.Code §: 16-23-0480
DoB: . ' SS#: )  GDRCode#: 0549
Address: )
City, State, Zip: } SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# )
)

*CDL Yes [] No [XI CMV Yes [ ] No [X] Hazmat Yes [] No

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [J PLEADS

N
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death (5 yrs.)
In viclation of § 16-23-0490 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # _0549 -

NON-VIOLENT [l VIOLENT [] sERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [] § 17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 1t or CSC wiminor 3')
tar <7 ot Lesser [ncluded Defendant Waives
The charge Is: x As indicted, L] Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s Initials)

The plea Is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [1 Negotiated Sentence, Regotmendation by the State.
ATTEST:
&

o i ¢

= YLy [N (50 Melina A A Bur0s
Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attornéy for Defendant - 8CBar#
Bill Rhoden Francisco Maldanade-Molina N. Douglas Brannon

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] state Department of Correction ] County Detention Center,

( :' "'-."."4”,‘»'"‘ «'.. ; 75 T4 4574 | - %,—ﬁg@t)
foradete%am daysi Wl A Y '-: / éYc%hful fiénder‘Astndt to exceed ___ years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the ser\}ice of

days/monthsfyears{Time Served and or payment

of §  plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance Is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40Q to be calculated and applied by
scDoc.

days/months

[ To inciude time spent gnimanitoréd house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Releasedifich'Colity*Detention Genter.
© NG A0 W30
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unjawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-

5

65 (Domestic Violence) to gfglin,‘trg‘ig;W&,"bB%gé%, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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"

+ STATE VS, Francisco Maldanado-Molina " INDICTMENT/CASE#  2021-GS-42-00696

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[l Substance Abuse Counseling O] Completion of GED [1 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 NoContactwith Vietim [] Domestic Viclence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling ] May serve WE

beginning:
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [1  Public Service Employment days/hours
[
L]

Other:

[[] RESTITUTION: [] Defetred [] Def.Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient;
*Fine: §
Fine may be pd. In equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-~1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv, Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) : $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90{c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to Gounty (if paid in instaliments) TBD 3
[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $600 $
[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund $

$

7
Y

) AN ANV Presiding Judgs:
G LEYdS Judge Code:

\j}ijc}JJk{\ i Flin i -4 Sentence Date:
9¢ s} Rd FARERTA

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: &
Court Reporter:

SCCAM217 (07/2021)
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